Liz Leacy

Subject: FW: Emailing - 86487.pdf
Attachments: 86487.pdf

From: Ryan, Joan [mailto:jryan@monaghancoco.ie]
Sent: 11 January 2017 14:52

To: Eimer Godsil

Subject: Emailing - 86487.pdf

Emer,
Planning file 86/487 is attached.

Regards

The information contained in this message, and any files transmitted with it, is intended for the named recipient(s) only. It may contain privileged
and/or confidential information and if you are not the intended recipient, you must not disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail. If you have received
this e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately by e-mail and delete it from your system. E-mail transmission cannot be guaranteed to be
secure and therefore Monaghan Local Authorities do not accept legal responsibility for the contenggof this message. Except where sent in the ordinary
course of business, any views or opinions presented are solely those of the author and do not ng)c&sarily represent those of the Monaghan Local
Authorities. Monaghan Local Authorities operate anti-virus programs, however we do not acéept responsibility for any damage whatsoever that is
caused by viruses being passed. Monaghan Local Authorities monitor e-mail communjeatighs for operational, security and business reasons.
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PLPF‘NING OFFICER'S REPORT

IContri.buuon required (particulars on  report attached).

migsion recommended subject to the following conditions.

B &y - G o= EEs pook
@‘C“i“’&‘l is W g;.(.\,)

P J '*{“i-\_, + _L)ﬁL‘ PRr

&-’/Y,T_TT

OB D
\.-—-»o‘,LJvul :’l wlo
Evav‘-fY quw.@ LAJ,LO b)4 by

Tens

5 lae

Prmr——

ln APERPPPD

O O donlt o W ——ovy gy TEDNOSE

Ty t\}_»/Luﬂ- \**Wl—’v&»wu-‘\( Vet ) B L {;) LML:\.L
\ [ | PUUE, SRUURRY ¥ L T =\ SO SR ) sl
\a.,“_d,_ ) velr vi Lokrtvrs — e PR o, S

G bn T,

al ET:"’L»JH”)V (.p.ﬁq: R 7 U 'y
‘{\.._9 B it W PWL\}' hﬂe.iﬂ\;)
@ _@ @— (—5'3 q %MMK’M\ Mosncides 4«»}~»\u
B A | et i
7

R

1 e

| e

signed:

Date: /H 10 ‘ﬂa a5

P.4

87/86

.

Existing field entrance to be enlarged to Bm radius bellmouth to facilitate’

entrance of large lorries.

b. Sight distance of at least 50m to be provided in each direction from entrance
to site.

¢. Building to be at least 20m from centre line of roadway.

d. Road surface drsinage and road subsoil drainage to remain unimpeded.

e. Entrance level must be @ minimumof 0.1m (4") lower than road edge at

a distance of 3m (16') in from road edge.

]

a. Existing hedge along roadside and along eastern boundary of site to be
preserved and protected from damage during building operations.

b. A double row of trees native to the area to be planted immediately inside
this existing roadside fence. These trees to be of the species ash, beech,
birch, oak or sycamore and to be planted at 4m centres at the first planting
season following this decision to grant permission.

The poultry house to be operated on a dry litter system.

All soiled waters generated from cleaning or other operations to be
collected and stored in a suitable tank of 6 months minimum capacity

and disposed of in a manner SO as not to give rise to pollution.

All buildings to be provided with gutters and roof rain water to be
discharged separately in closed pipes to a water course OT suitable
soakpit.

a. Any waste disposed of on land to be spread at such times, locations

and concentrations as not to give rise to 8 public health nuisance or
water pollution.

b. No spreading of waste to take place during winter months, from October
to March inclusive, on waterlogged or frozen land or during or
immediately after rainfall when there is a risk of surface runoff.

c. No spreading of waste to take place within 100m of any dwel linghouse
without the written consent of the owner/occupier.

d. Spreading to be carried out in such a manner as not to contaminate any
source of water used or intended to be used for human consumption.

e. Adequate strips of land on which no spreading is to take place to be
left in the vicinity of all watercourses, ditches and lakes (min 20m).

f. No waste to be spread on land which is drained while there is a flow
of water in such drains.

q. No waste to be allowed to runoff, seep or discharge to any diteh, field
or watercourse.

h. No waste to be neaped or deposited on the site or in the vicinity of any
watercourse so as to give rise to pollution.

Records of waste disposud shall be maintained on sitc at developers own
expense and made available to Monaghan County Council on request.
Records to include: ’

i Date and location of disposal site/s (on an 0.5. map stale 1:2500

showing the location of ull drains, streams, rivers, watercourses, and other
sources of water supply). il Quant ity(weight or volume) disposed of under (1)

iii  Application rate of waste on lands (quantity/acre) and duration of

spreading and weather conditions.

. All waste disposal spraaders and tractors to be hosed down as appropriate

prior to exit ontn the public roadway during disposal operations and the
wash waters safely stored. Therc is to be na deposit of poultry manure along
the public road.

. 1f at any time the Planning Futhority are satisfied that the disposal of

wastes generated by this development is causing water pollution and/or a
public health nuisance the disposal operation shall cease immediately on the
direction of the said authority end shall not be resumed until permission

is granted by the said authority.

1Q No increase in the number of poultry to be housed or intensification of the

11

12

development to take place without a prior grant of planning permission.

All requirements of the Fire Authority to be complied with in full in the proposed

development.  (see attached).

Sub ject to the above condit’ g, the development to be carcied outin strict
conformity with the lodged g and specifications. .
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MONAGHAN COUNTY COUNCIL

Chief Fire Officer's Report.

Re: T.P. Application P487/86

to erect poultry house unit at
Aghareagh :
by Gerard MeGorman.
1. The Proposal shall
conform to the Pro| ildi
iyt 1 posed Building Re i i
ion shall be given to satisfy the requirememsg in g:rlf;l?\?s ;n%speglaRl
an
2. The building shall b . |
e located 7 m from th
: uil all e nearest
r:ny Isnm_llar building unless the elements of struct b?\undary ar"'d' s
our's fire resistance. ure have & minimum of 1
3. Exits sh i
shatl be provided at both ends of the buildings and at the centre
4. Suitabl i i i .
e type fire extinguishers shall be provided and properly maintained.
5. |

Any LPG i
y storage shall conform with guidance note CS 5 "The Storage of LPG

at Fixed Installations". H
Mo Ihe Eoloe owever any storage tank shall be a’ minimum of 7.5m

-,

£

D. Treanor,
C:hief Fire Officer.
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Qoo NS N .
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YT e olr
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focl i, Hose

Liature and location of proposal
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7/

Was wotice published in Public Proce e fiio . Date
Was wotice published on site Yee /B NES Dats L3/ @ [Di
ROAD AND T C REPORT

1 ~no.
Rosa 0. o Mty
Jo effect on road traffic _

Wall, fence, etc. approved |

Conditions recommended: . R PR, | Co
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Return before:

Signed: O e ;"\e‘-m%

22 \q |86~

/ . // Date:

5.0.Be covees MeOH: + D:C0o wonee Urban Engineer .....Fire Ofl'icer'{... ChC.Ee sease

P. GArvey secssseee

MONAGHAN COUNTY COUNCTL

. 'N_(,flu-‘l-';xmm OF DECISION TO GRANT BHARINE PERMISSION UNDER
SECTION 26 (1) OF THE LOCAL GOVERNMENT (PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT)

4 L~ 10~

ACT 1963,
Re ference Numbher relating e application in Register P
APy F n ' ; i -
- 4a7/né
vame of Appl" inte Mr. Garapd Mclorman, /
Address of Applicantg D ary, ! lade.
-:.hj}l.ll'l f,.-'.n.\'\ Council having conside red the .\pinii\.\l‘a-.rll of the above for
yatddne permission under Section 24 (1) of the above Act ltoi
t r he
l A { i
e decided Lo grant pytbix permission subject the followin 1 anditior
j § r S NS
Ccasan fe th imposition of the above conditions are:
:
|
inaut!
‘:k:t.::\\. 1la' :-I-n*’k r‘\lt! referred to in this notification shall be issued on the
! .;'\'.‘ i ‘,N.llt-i.i_f r the taking of an appeal Lo An Bord Ple anala against
ouncil's decision it there then no appeal be fore Lhe Bord
1 1"|(--‘L| "‘, { c1 ir " T i
;‘:Ill[,,- 5 g \\l t the de .II.1'l-*[| referred Lo In Lhi natification may he made to
11 « 18l 8 ) ] 1 < I /1] 1 3 i :
o .‘,.l lh.l‘ Floor 3, Blocks ¥l and VII, Irish Life Centre, Lr. Abbey Streel
lin 1, by the applicant within one month from the date of receipt by th '
int of thi wtification ¢ I 21 he
¥ 10 L L.on or by any otl 3 " S OT i i E f I
s s iny other person within 21 days of the date
1 L I ] i i
ppea he Bord will be valid unless it is accompanied by a FEE of £3t
Signed on behalf of Monaghan County Council
: )
21~ |2 Y . 7Y
S ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICER
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The poultry house to be cperated on @ dry litter systen.

. A}l soiled waters generated from cleoning o1 other operaijons to be

collected aod stored 1n a suituble tank of 6 monthe minimurn capacity
and disposed of 1n a monner o uc ne' Lo give rise to ponllutaon.

. All buildings to be provided with qutters and roof rain water Lo be

discharged separately in closed pipes (o o water course or suitable
soakpit.

W
'-.\_ll.za. Any waste disposed ~f on lrnd to be ~preadiat such times, locations

and concentrations us not to give rise to a public health riuinance or
- water pollution.
(b. No spreading of waste to take place duringwinter monthc,
- on waterlogged or frozen land or during o1
immediately atter rainfall when there ig @ risk of surface runoff.
. No spreading of waste to take placeithin 100n of any dwt 1linghoure
without the written conscent of the owner/occupirer.
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. Spreading to be carraed
source of water used or
. Adequate strips of land

(o

out in such A manner as not to contaminale any
intended to be used for human consumptinn.
on wmbich.no spreading 15 to take place to be
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left in the vicinity of a)ll watercour:es, dilches and lakes (min 20m).
. No waste to be spread om/land which ¥:i drained while there 15 a flow
.. of water 1n such drains.

or watercourse.

-~
g. No waste to be allowéd to runoffy secp or discharqge to any ditch, facld

( h. No wasle to bc heapcd or deposited on the site or in the vicinity of any

watercourse so @s to give rise to pollution.

G Records of waste dispoced shull be acaintained on site at developers own

4 ]
6.)

©

-

({ 8.

expense and made avallable to Monaghun County Council on request.
Records, Lo incluoer:

1 Date and location of disposal site/s (on an 0.5. map scale 1:2500
showing the location of all drains, slreams, ravers, walercourses,and

other

sources of water supply). 131 Uuantsly(weight or volume) disposed of under (1)
iii ° Application rate of waste on lands (quantity/acre) and duration of

spreading and weather conditions.

All waste disposal spreaders and tiactors to be hoased down as appropriatce
prior to exit onto the oublir roadway durinn disnnsal operatioons and the

wash waters safely ctored. There 5 to ne no deposit of poultry manure along

the public road.

If at any time the Planning Authority are satisfied that the disposal of
wastes generated by thas developrent 1o cousing water pollution and/or a

public health nuisance the dicnosal operction chall cease immediately on the

direction of the sajid authority =and shall not be resumed until] permission
15 granted by the said authority.

No increase in the number of poullry to be housed or intensilication of (o

development to take place without a prior grant of planning permission.

PLANNING SECTION

DATE ; __lgj_%_

NAME OF APPLICANT:

DEVELOPMENT AT:

_ M@m&

FEE ; !§D__{_a\)___f€’cwa_L__
_ B e
o Uy Cowee ¢ \
Tn/ "’//‘d‘;
A.0. / //'r:';)"c -
J 'y

/é
Obs: -
10/

PLANNING OFF ICER

Obs:-

) el in ) ) aner on to be
1 capacity
off 11 o u 10t to glve isce to pollution,

y b O it gutte and Qo r nter to be
1 nipe to ! co r suitable

and to bLe at ich times, locations
1 1th nuisance

nd o i v i
r 2 1 3 -
« ) ) ylace dur inter mont , from
" .
" P . loge y v < or during
Or 11 hen the: [ t of urface runoi'fl,
( ] 100 0 v duellinghouse
.
1 ! L§ [#) i i
D e 1 [ not y contaminate
’ = « t T consumption,
n (
| e i o tel-e ylace to be
« A no T B 1 L I o, 238
] n 1 1 " es, \min .3-):1:).
. lan hic i drai il here isg a flow °
. 1 !
.
) . l ) iteh,
i . o
1 t or 1 vicinity of
n 1 ile
[’T. €Col ‘ i te a velopers own
h uneci 5] 0 uest,
L8 t
! 1
- e ) ale 1:2500
] 3 iv . -:!_--|'£‘F}T.L.'\‘:a‘(:‘_i. and
[ Ly . id 14111 i ] rolume )}
1 ol
i 11l uration of
" .
K. ! o1 .o appropriate
01 inns and the
h . 1 1ltry manure
mn
\".' th the disposal of
g rt at ol ution and/or a
- ¢ ( :adiately on
L ) until
Y .
C . fication of ti
1 ) lanning permission,
B, T y ven 1=
.
Ol he 5
. terest of
1
.
] MONAGHAY COUNTY COUNCIL
(=
. : 266, o L
Flanning Section
&L\' o ﬁ ing ’
[g‘;; (Sl County Officer,
1’I“L!AG1L%:. 5
RJS : qb
o / Mr. P. Coyle B.E )
s.A.C.E. Sanitary Services
/ (,(I"JA_L& K‘\QJ»L%Q\
he: rM L- ._.1_ H“J(—-u at ]
L A # 5
by u.-‘?‘\ b e C}wmgu_ .
S — 4
A -Ars
Please let me have your Hepor: oa this mattoer Plans are enclosed herewiil.

Mise le meas,
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Administrative Officer.
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SAUITARY SERVICES |
Public Main - Well or bore Group Scheme _J

Public Sewer [ Is septic tanik or other treatment I'—
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If not particulars and report as to adequacy.
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TOWN PLANNING APFLICATION

Mansger's Order No. P. (&

Date of receipt of application L;N:' %} Ei:

Reg. No. [ &

yinlicant's Name qwaﬁ"'{ (kk(. %\“O‘“

Address rTa*’ Wl (AT +ﬁ¥\}€w L&b—\ .
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o DL THouse

“ature and location of proposal
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w1s Notice published in Public Press Yes/No.

Datc

~1s Notice published on site Yes /No.

Date

ROAD AND TRAFFIC REPORT

) Ornr g )}q il
v
Raad No.

No effect on read traffic |

Wall, fence, etc, approved :
| . 4
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Conditions recommended:
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Return before: Signed:
Date:
n.C.E. ......... M.O.H, & D.C.C. ....... Urban Enginecer .....
C.A.C.E. ....... P, Garvey.....,..

MONAGHAN COUNTY COUNCIL
PLANNING APPLICATION FORM - ACRICULTUKAL.

1. Application for -

Pe rebsetot—/ Oubkife—i—Approvet / Lxcupled Developuent

(Delete as appropriate)

fo260™
150
Planning Section \L, G\ XL

Coaunty Oflices,

Monaghan (067-82211) @'\6
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